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ADDENDUM 1 
 

Q&A 

21IFB036 Musical Instrument Repair & Service 

Deadline: October 15, 2020 
               

 

Q1: Do I have to submit a bid if I am already an awarded vendor under IFB 19IFB0014 Musical 

Instrument Repair & Service? 

A1: NO. Agreements awarded 19IFB014 are still valid and in force for the stated duration 

on the agreement. 

 

Q2: As a sole proprietor, and in my line of business, I am not required to register with the state. Is 

this a problem? 

A2: Vendors awarded under this competitive solicitation will be required to provide all 

required forms, including a current W-9. Any questions related to registering with the 

State of Texas should be directed to the Texas Comptroller of Public Account. 

 

Q3: DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND INELIGIBILITY CERTIFICATION- no field includes a signature 

prompt. Does this need an actual signature on this page? 

 

A3: YES. CLICK HERE to access the proper form with required signature area. 

 

http://www.comptroller.texas.gov/
https://www.austinisd.org/sites/default/files/dept/contract-procurement/docs/Debarment%20Suspension%20and%20Ineligibilty%20-%20Accessible.pdf
https://www.austinisd.org/sites/default/files/dept/contract-procurement/docs/Debarment%20Suspension%20and%20Ineligibilty%20-%20Accessible.pdf
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Q4: COMPETITIVE SELECTION, EVALUATION, NEGOTIATIONS, AWARDS- how do you evaluate this as a 

metric? 

 

A4: Awards will be made based on price/discounts offered, servicing ability, past performance 

with AISD, and recommendations of references, for the types of instruments or 

instrument categories specified in this bid. Respondents to this solicitation unless 

otherwise ineligible, debarred or that did not submit a responsive bid - will be added to 

a list of acceptable vendors. AISD music instructors will have the option to have 

instruments repaired from any of the awarded vendors throughout the term of the 

agreement. 

 
Q5: Master Purchase Agreement - I followed the link provided, and was unable to find this for 

review. Where can I find this? 

 

A5: The Master Purchase Agreement can be found in the Bids Posting page/Forms section of 

the Contract & Procurement web page.  Click HERE for a direct link to the form. 

 
Q6: AISD BID POSTINGS/addenda/answered questions - I followed the link provided, and was unable 

to find any new information. Where can I find this? 

 

A6: AISD BID POSTINGS/addenda/answered questions can be found in the Bids Posting page 

of the Contract & Procurement web page. 

 
Q7: Conflict of Interest questionnaire: I have NO relationship with a government entity. Do I just fill out 

the form anyhow, answering N/A to everything? 
 

 

A8:                                                                                or contact the State of Texas Ethics 

Commission for further guidance on how to complete this form at: 

www.ethics.state.tx.us. 

  

https://www.austinisd.org/cp/bids
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B5PpApL5iEl7MnRINFY5WXhqbUk/view
https://www.austinisd.org/cp/bids
https://www.austinisd.org/sites/default/files/dept/contract-procurement/docs/CIQ.pdf#2



